

Llandudno TC

Subject: FW: Llandudno Town Council - Advice re application for a Marine Licence for a Fireworks Display

From: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 July 2025 12:14

To: Llandudno TC <towncouncil@llandudno.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Llandudno Town Council - Advice re application for a Marine Licence for a Fireworks Display

Dear Tessa,

Thank you for the information regarding the proposed Band 1 Marine Licence application for a fireworks display in Llandudno

We note that the works are the temporary deployment of 3 flatbed lorries on the beach for a firework display to take place on 7th or 8th November 2025.

On the understanding that the following takes place, the MCA would have no significant concerns to raise with regards to the safety of navigation and would be satisfied that the risk is relatively low on this occasion:

1. All maritime safety legislation is complied with;
2. Local notification is issued to marine users, including fishermen's organisations, relevant authorities and other local stakeholders, to ensure that they are made fully aware of the activity at least five days before commencement of the works;
3. Zone31@hmcg.gov.uk must be notified prior to commencement of activities.

Please can you confirm that you accept the above risk mitigations?

Kind regards,

Jo Cooke

Marine Licensing and Consenting

Advisor

UK Technical Maritime Services NavigationSafety@mcga.gov.uk

Navigation



Mobile: 07815 703225

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca